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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Friday, August 24, 2012 8:54 AM 

To: 	 'kohhh@state.gov'; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Fw: Hey Boss... FW: 1998 Kenyan Embassy Bombing 

Can you tell me what this is about? 

From: Burns Strider [mailto 	 1 	 B6 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 02:48 PM 
To: H 	 I 
Subject: Hey Boss... FW: 1998 Kenyan Embassy Bombing 

I'm not seeking advice or help... I'm just living by my rule: What I know, Hillary knows... see below: 

From: john eaves [mailto 
	

1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 5:17 PM 
To: Burns Strider 
Subject: 1998 Kenyan Embassy Bombing 

Burns, 
On the case where we represent the survivors and families for the embassy bombings, we just learned that the lobbyist 
for Southern Sudan is negotiating with the state department on a deal that would destroy these victims of the ability to 

collect money from Sudan. If you remember, last year after putting on a weeks worth of expert testimony the District 

court in DC gave us a judgment finding that Sudan was directly responsible for supporting and helping the terrorist who 
carried it out. We were hoping that the State dept would help us just like they required Libya to pay the victims of all of 

its terrorist acts before they were granted "restored relations" in 08.1 know that there may be more important national 

interest involved but supporting the State Dept employees and their families who sacrificed so much should at least be 

one of them. I'll be coming to DC next week but can come up anytime. John 
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